Attendees: Mary Brazil, Leah Kletnieks, Shannon Smith, Aimee Holloway, Samantha Linford, Katy McGuire, Tom Jones, Shawna Bouligny, Emily Duenas, Amanda Williams

Call to Order

Welcome

A. Approval of January meeting minutes: motion to approve Shawna Bouligny, seconded by Amanda Williams, all in favor.

Reports

I. Principal's Report

- A. Covid protocols each Thursday the county updates the protocols. The district and schools then align with county protocols. For students who are registered for modified quarantine testing, when they are notified as being a close contact at school, the testing team will test them on day 3, 4, or 5. If a student is vaccinated, please send proof of vaccination to the office. A positive covid test serves as a vaccination for 90 days. That information must be entered into PowerSchool. Home tests are fine with the student's information written directly onto the test. Covid cases are slowing down.
- B. Dream box all teachers will be using Dreambox by the third trimester. The software adapts to meet each student's needs. Students prefer it to Moby Max, which is similar, because it has more games and the students get a choice as to which lesson to do. This is for kindergarten and up.

II. Treasurer's Report

- A. The invoice for the fun run has been received.
- B. Teacher reimbursements are continuing, including reimbursements for the literary fund.

III. Teachers' Report

- A. Linford Students are very excited about the read-a-thon. 4th and 5th graders are currently doing a medal count chart for the Olympics each day. The 4th grade will be using the \$1,000 to create a miner's day that they can do year after year.
- B. Dion The students received a pop-it prize for signing up for the read-a-thon. Kinder and pre-k are still trying to figure out how to spend the \$1,000.
- C. Smith 2nd grade is also still working on how to spend the \$1,000. The students liked the pop-it prize. Students like DreamBox because it is more user friendly and each student is getting what they need from the program.

IV. PCIC Report

- A. Special Education if you suspect your student may be in need of special education services, you can go to the district website for more information. You can request and assessment and they will have 60 days to assess the student. There will be an initial IEP meeting to go over the results and develop a plan if the student qualifies for services. If not, it doesn't mean there isn't support available. Student success teams can help, and Livermore has a special needs parent group. The meetings are available to any parent who would like more information.
- B. After school care the district is contracting with a new company, Right at School, however, this will not affect Jackson. We will still have ESS. Hopefully more kids will now be able to be serviced by using both groups for after school care.
- C. Parcel tax measure we are currently benefiting from this measure when he gives about 4 million dollars to our school district. There will be a special election May 3rd to extend this tax (not increase the tax).

Old Business

- I. Paint night it will be held virtually next Tuesday. The paint kits are being assembled and will be delivered to classrooms on Friday. 81 kits have been sold, and we should make about \$700.
- II. Read-a-thon kicked off last Friday and the reading starts on the 25th. Any student who registers gets the free gift.
- III. Spring Carnival 14 people responded to help with the carnival, which is more than ever before. In 2020, our theme would have been western with pony rides and a petting zoo.
- IV. Running club 1st grade has run 700 miles. Ms. Buenaventura's class has the most miles so far. Teachers, sync up with the app, and if you have struggles please contact Julia.

New Business

- I. Book fair in-person book fair will take place in the library. Classrooms will visit during their library time that week. After school shopping may be approved with limitations. It can take place the hour after school, with an additional one early morning and one evening. The amount of people allowed in the book fair will be limited. Only two volunteers can be there during the school day to run the cash registers. Other volunteers will not be able to come with the class.
- II. Cheddar up program we used for selling spirit wear, register paint nights, 5th grade camp shirts etc. We pay for their basic account which is 10\$ a month. Only one manager is allowed. If we bump up our subscription, it can be a team account which would be much easier for our different projects. It will cost \$30 a month. Motion to approve a subscription upgrade by Mary Brazil, seconded by Katie McGuire, all in favor.

- III. 2/22/22 students can donate two of something (money) for Open Heart Kitchen. Jars will be available in the classrooms to collect it. There will be a dress up day connected with this yet to be determined.
- IV. Yearbook the yearbook is in need of candids. Teachers, please send them in. They can be emailed directly to Leah. The students will be given a survey for a "choice awards" page in the yearbook.
- V. Friday Friday will be a staff appreciation brunch.

Adjourned 7:48